Guildhall

Marshall’s Yard

Gainsborough

Lincolnshire DN21 2NA
Telephone 01427 676676
Web www.west-lindsey.gov.uk

Your contact for this matter is:

lan Elliott
The Planning Inspectorate ian.elliott@west-lindsey.gov.uk
Temple Quay House 01427 676638
Temple Quay
Bristol 18th November 2019
BS1 6PN

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 139554

PROPOSAL: Peaking plant project

LOCATION: West Burton C West Burton Power Station West Burton

| write to you in response to the list set out in item 3 (Deadline 1) of the examination
timetable due by the end of 20th November 2019.

A local impact report has been submitted with this letter for your attention.

A Statement of Common Ground has been signed and agreed with EDF Energy.

The Authority does not request an open floor hearing or wish to speak.

As the representative of West Lindsey | wish to attend the accompanied site visit.

All viewpoints from West Lindsey have been discussed and agreed with EDF therefore
no further viewpoints are required.

Yours faithfully

lan Elliott
On behalf of West Lindsey District Council

If you want to know more about how we use your data, what your rights are and how to
contact us if you have any concerns, please read our privacy notice:
www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/planning-privacy

If you require this letter in another format e.g. large print, please
contact Customer Services on 01427 676676, by email
customer.services@west-lindsey.gov.uk or by asking any of the
Customer Services staff.
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